
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: August 6, 2020 9:58 AM
To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Appropriate Person ?

Elliott, I wanted to flag the following email for you. I have not responded to Andrew.

I had flagged it for Caitlin on July 24 but I didn’t hear back and went on vacation after that so forgot to follow up. I’m not
sure who Andrew Hilson is, a search through my inbox shows no previous correspondence from him and I don’t recall
ever talking to him.

Any advice on how to proceed?

Thanks,
Nanki

From: Andrew Hilson [mailto:andrew@expansion-pack.net]
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 9:54 AM
To: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: Appropriate Person ?

Giving this one last effort; I know there is a fine line between being a nuisance and being persistent.

So I'll ask: pretty please may we have a conversation about this?

Thanks for concidering,
Andrew
__
Andrew Hilson
CEO | Expansion Pack is now Zongde Health

From: Andrew Hilson <andrew@expansion-pack.net>
Date: Wed Jul 29 09:54:46 CEST 2020
To: "Nanki Singh" <nanki.singh@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Appropriate Person ?

Nanki,
I emailed you last week regarding PPE purchasing for Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services
publics et Approvisionnement Canada; are you or someone else in your firm responsible for this?

Looking forward to hearing back,
Andrew
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Andrew Hilson
CEO | Expansion Pack is now Zongde Health

From: Andrew Hilson <andrew@expansion-pack.net>
Date: Fri Jul 24 07:33:25 CEST 2020
To: "Nanki Singh" <nanki.singh@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: Appropriate Person ?

Bumping this up your inbox. Have you had a chance to consider my initial proposal?

Let me know when you have some time this week to discuss further.

Andrew
__
Andrew Hilson
CEO | Expansion Pack is now Zongde Health

From: Andrew Hilson <andrew@expansion-pack.net>
Date: Tue Jul 21 07:34:09 CEST 2020
To: "Nanki Singh" <nanki.singh@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: Appropriate Person ?

Hi Nanki,
following up on my message regarding PPE for Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics
et Approvisionnement Canada; should I be directing my messages to someone else?

Please let me know when you can; I'm happy to set up a call to discuss.
Thanks,
Andrew
__
Andrew Hilson
CEO | Expansion Pack is now Zongde Health

From: Andrew Hilson <andrew@expansion-pack.net>
Date: Sat Jul 18 10:59:40 CEST 2020
To: "Nanki Singh" <nanki.singh@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: Appropriate Person ?

Hi Nanki,
I'm looking to speak with the person responsible for buying PPE at Public Services and Procurement
Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada; is this you?
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At ZongDe Health, we're working directly with the manufacturer for items like masks, nitrile gloves, and
isolation gowns; should I direct my inquiry elsewhere?

Please let me know when you have a moment.
Best,
Andrew
__
Andrew Hilson
CEO | Expansion Pack is now Zongde Health
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